Ancient Monuments in this township
1923 List
DEARHAM

Earthwork : Netherhall park, square enclosure, medizval pottery, etc. found in the rampart
1913 (W. G. Collingwood, N.S. xiv, 488).

Roman:
(a) Road, Maryport to Sepulchre Bridge (J. B. Bailey, N.S. xxiii, 145) .
(b) Part of an altar at the church.

Viking Age : Late10th cent. cross, from the churchyard now in the church. Head and part of a
cross (Calverley, Crosses, 124).

Church: Foundations of nave 12th cent. with Roman stones; two small Norman lights.
Chancel 13th cent. W. tower c. 1300, a pele-tower ? Restored and modernized 1814. N.
aisle added at restoration 1882. The "Adam" graveslab, 12th cent. With runes. Four
other graveslabs and nine fragments including " Kesttula Radulphi " and a double
graveslab. Square Norman font. Two rude dials on S. doorway. Monuments to
Christian of Ewanrigg. etc.

Pele-tower ? Ewanrigg Hall, traces of 14th (?) cent. Work (Sandford, Cursory Relation, 22 ;
Joseph Skelton, Maryport).

Bridge : stone formerly dated " 1665 " on Sepulchre Bridge (J. B. Bailey) .

Site 7—" Cross how," Yam. W. of the church.

See Pastscape for much more detail on these and more entries (14 in total — though there may
be some overlap with other townships).


https://www.pastscape.org.uk/SearchResults.aspx?rational=q&criteria=dearham&search=ALL&sort=4&recordsperpage=10

